
Bowles - DNR, Brock <brock.bowles@state.co.us>

Re: Tellier TR4 adequacy letter
1 message

Bartuska, Tyra (United Companies) <tyra.bartuska@unitedco.com> Thu, May 15, 2025 at 9:28 AM
To: "Bowles - DNR, Brock" <brock.bowles@state.co.us>

Brock, 

Could you please extend the deadline to May 30 to ensure we have enough time to answer all of
your questions and complete the TR?

Thank you!

Tyra Bartuska 
CO-NM Group Environmental Manager
 
United Companies & Telluride Gravel
A CRH Company 
2273 River Road 
Grand Junction, CO 81505 
 
O +1 (970) 243 4900 
C +1 (970) 697 7886 
F  +1 (970) 243 5945 
E tyra.bartuska@united-gj.com 
 
www.united-gj.com 

From: Bowles - DNR, Brock <brock.bowles@state.co.us>
Sent: Thursday, May 15, 2025 9:10:01 AM
To: Bartuska, Tyra (United Companies) <tyra.bartuska@unitedco.com>
Subject: Re: Tellier TR4 adequacy letter
 
Tyra,
Can you clarify which date you would like the decision date to be extended to? May 23 or May 30 for example.
Thanks,
Brock

On Wed, May 14, 2025 at 7:37 AM Bartuska, Tyra (United Companies) <tyra.bartuska@unitedco.com> wrote:
Brock, 

We would like to request an extension for the adequacy items. 

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
Sent: Monday, April 28, 2025 10:31:01 AM
To: Bartuska, Tyra (United Companies) <tyra.bartuska@unitedco.com>
Subject: Tellier TR4 adequacy letter
 
Hi Tyra,
Attached is the adequacy letter for TR4 at the Tellier Pit, M-1998-058.
Thanks, 
Brock

--
Brock Bowles
Environmental Protection Specialist

P 720.774.0040  | O 303.866.3567 
Physical: 1313 Sherman St., Room 215, Denver, CO 80203
Mailing: Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216
brock.bowles@state.co.us  |  https://drms.colorado.gov

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
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